Pieer Lever . ~ f

From: - Cliff Curry <cliffcurry@altalodge.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 6:34 AM '

To: » Kate Black; Harris Sondak; Piper Lever; John Guldner Mike Morey; Rich Mrazik
Subject: Re: Agenda for work session [Dogs and leashes]

Hi all -

I'll be out of town and out of contact during the June 5 work session. |

Recent news in Alta reminds me that some dogs should always be on leash. That is the owner's
responsibility.

Here are some ideas about areas and leashes:

No dogs:
‘ Cecret Lake Trail (and within 100 feet)

Cecret Lake (and within 100 feet)

Albion Basin Campground (and within 100 feet)

Snakepit Trail (and within 100 feet)
Summer Road (and within 100 feet) July 1 - Sept. 30, except Summer Road reS|dents
Within applicable waterway setbacks (except on a road bridge, culvert or maintained trail, or on

private property)
Alta Ski Area lift operatlon areas during publlc Ilft hours, except direct trave! between home and

work

" Leash reqUIred

SR 210 and other paved roads (and within 50 feet)

Within applicable waterway setbacks

Summer Road July 1 - Sept. 30 (Summer Road residents) (and within 50 feet)

Alta Ski Area lift operation areas during publlc lift hours (direct travel work/home/work)

Albion Meadows frail
Catherine Pass trail (please, let's not ban dogs; |ts the only reasonable access to the ridgeline

( from Albion Basin)

I'm also emailing the other Council members'separately about this.
. See you on June 21.
Thanks - Cliff

Cliff Curry ,

President & General Manager
- Alta Lodge

Office: 801-742-3500
Reservations: 800-707-2582




